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Part of Defender Offices' hesitancy to hire, 
including in our own District, stems from dual 
Administrative Office (AO) of the U.S. Court's 
announcements: 

1) AO reorganization renamed the Office 
of Defender Services (ODS) to 
Defender Services Office (DSO) and 
moved it from being a separate prong 
in ttie organizational chart to within the 
AO's newly created Department of 
Program Services (DPS). Further, in a 
believed cost-containment measure, 
Defender Services IT (former ODS-
1 DT)- who deal with attorney-client and 
work product privileged information -
was removed from within DSO and 
placed within Case Management 
Systems Office (CMSO - don't you just 
love the alphabet soup of government 
agencies?) where courts, judges, 
Probation, and Pretrial could access all 
information. Since we ethically could 
not permit such access, drastic 
measures were considered until DSO 
reached a Memorandum of 
Understanding with CMSO and DPS to 
keep Defender IT separate and 
separately supervised by a Defender 
Office, while still be a part of CMSO. 

2) Say "Work Measurement Study" around 
anyone within the courts these days 
and expect moans. As another hopeful 
cost-containment measure, the AO 
tasked its Policy and Strategic 
Initiatives Office (PSIO), within its 
Office of Human Resources (OHR), to 
conduct a "work measurement study" to 
decide and recommend an improved 
means of determining Defender Office 
budgets and staffing. District Court 
Clerk Offices have undergone their 
study; Pretrial and Probation are within 
theirs. 

Presently, Defender Office budgets and 
staffing are determined by a previous 
statistical year (fittingly beginning April 
Fool's Day the year before the 
budgeted year) and the case weighted 
openings (CWOs) for each office within 
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that year. The "weights" were 
determined by a RAND study several 
years ago, calculating the average 
number of attorney hours spent on 
each case type (case types are the 
same the court use). Then the total 
CWOs are divided by the number of 
full-time Assistant Federal Defenders 
from the baseline statistical year and -
voila - number of lawyers we should 
have had last statistical year and could 
get permission for now. Honestly, it 
sort of makes sense. 

Except the AO thinks there might be a 
better way. PSIO will use a simple 
linear regression formula (commonly 
used for determining budgets and 
staffing in the manufacturing sector -
but we don't make widgets!), add 
multipliers to it (what might make any 
district unique) and recommend several 
potential budget/staffing formulae. 
Starting in September and continuing 
for two months, PSIO will collect all 
Defender Offices' all staff TimeKeeping 
data, case information, and recorded 
workload drivers. PSIO has also been 
collecting data on the myriad other 
factors Defender Offices cannot control 
(weather, U.S. Attorney staff numbers, 
miles to detention facilities, District 
Court statistics such as number of 
criminal cases filed, defendants filed 
against, time from filing to disposition) -
the "multipliers." 

Defender Services will know which 
formula the AO accepts a few months 
before they plan implementation -
FY2016. Hence our hesitancy in hiring 
- we fear drastic cuts and hope to 
avoid repeating the furlough/layoff 
scenario of last year. 

None of the above stops the cases from 
coming. Fortunately, my Office's dedicated 
and talented staff make the most of any 
situation. 
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As mentioned last Report, I've been so 
impressed by the Student Internship programs 
our Office sustains. Our students have real 
work, accomplishments and disappointments -
the full defender experience. During the 
regular school year, Chief Assistant Federal 
Defender Linda Harter and Rachelle Barbour, 
our Research and Writing Attorney, supervise 
our Misdemeanor Law Student Clinic and 
research and writing law clerks from Pacific 
McGeorge School of Law. Assistant Federal 
Defender David Porter works with University of 
California - Davis Law School Professor G. 
Jack Chin at UC-David in our appellate clinic. 
Sacramento paralegal Tom Richardson 
supervises paralegal interns from University of 
California - Davis. Linda Humble, Sacramento 
investigator, supervises criminal justice interns 
from California State University - Sacramento. 
During the summer, we see undergraduate 
and law school student interns from around the 
United States for our Sacramento, Capital 
Habeas, and Fresno offices - student lawyers 
for misdemeanor cases, investigators and 
paralegals. 

The Federal Defender supports the District 
Court's therapeutic justice programs in Fresno 
and Sacramento: the post-arrest Better 
Choices program and post-conviction Re-entry 
Court. These programs are shown to be cost 
effective, saving taxpayer money, and 
defendant effective, reducing recidivism. It is 
still my hope this District will develop a special 
diversion program, as well as re-entry court, for 
veterans, for those in or discharged from our 
armed forces who, but for the side-effects or 
after-effects of their military service, would 
never have become involved in the criminal 
justice system. We owe those who laid down 
their lives for our freedoms and security the 
opportunity and support to regain the 
honorable paths they followed as soldiers. 

We fully support, as well, remedying the 
glaring absence of a Bureau of Prisons­
approved halfway house or residential 
community corrections center. For a District 
which includes the capital of the 81h largest 
economy on the planet (yes, California), it's an 

September 2014 

embarrassment our District has no such 
facility. 

- Heather E. Williams 
Federal Defender, Eastern District of California, 

FORMER FEDERAL DEFENDER EMPLOYEES 
LOOKING FOR EMPLOYMENT 

Yvonne Jurado, yvonneee@live.com, 
(916)230-0483: Paralegal, Secretarial, 
Legal Assistant, CJA voucher preparation 
and filing 

Karen Sanders, kvs.legaltech@gmail.com, 
(916)454-2957 (h), (916)216-3106 (cell) 
Karen has over 20 years of experience as 
the computer systems administrator at 
FOO. She'll be providing legal technical 
and litigation support services. Hourly 
reasonable rates are available. 

Lupita Llanes, lupitallanes@gmail.com, (559) 
360-4754: Secretarial and Office 
Management work. Bilingual 
Spanish/English services. 
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